

To: Jeffrey Luban
E-Mail: jeffrey.m.luban@lmco.com
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: September 17, 2003

Subject: Experiment 0043-EX-ML-2003

Message:

Our Wireless Bureau indicates that MariTEL holds a geographic license for a frequencies that overlap the 161.975 MHz frequency. Therefore, the experimental operation should be coordinated with MariTEL - contact point is Russell Fox - Mintz Levin Cohn Ferris Glovsky and Popeo, PC, 701 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington DC 20004 Tel: 202-434-7483 email: rfox@mintz.com.

We are still waiting to hear from our government coordination.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 17, 2003 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2714